
 
THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 
OFFICE OF THE CITY SOLICITOR 

DAWN LAMONTAGNE 
Manager of Purchasing (A)   

(519) 255-6272 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TENDER NO. 138-24 
DERWENT PARK CRICKET FIELD 

January 15, 2025 
 

This addendum amends and forms part of the Tender Documents.  The bidder shall insert the addendum behind 
the cover page of the Tender Documents. 

 

CLOSING DATE 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The closing date has been extended to ELEVEN-THIRTY FIFTY-NINE (11:30:59) 
A.M. (E.S.T.), FRIDAY, JANUARY 24, 2025. 
 
The question deadline has been extended to Friday, January 17, 2025. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1.  Can you please clarify the questions below about the new storage shed (Euro Shed): 
 

The specification calls for a “dark vinyl outswing double bore 4S Hinge”  
a. Does the door have to be vinyl, or can it be steel? 
b. When they say “dark”, does that mean they want a Black Door, a White Primed Door painted to 

match the colour of the shed, or are they ok with a standard white door? 
c. Is the “4S Hinge” specified because they want it to be self closing? 
d. 36” Wide Door which is the widest available without going custom or double, is this width ok? 

 
Answers 

 
a. Please refer to spec item B19.0 – Supply and Place New Storage Shed. The door shall be steel as 

specified. 
b. The steel door shall be painted. The colour shall be coordinated with EuroShed to best match the 

colour of the Gray Seas stain colour.  If Tenderer is specifying approved equal (not EuroShed), 
please include the cost to paint door to match the stain colour of the shed. 

c. The tenderers shall disregard the ‘4S’ in front of the word hinge.  The door hinge will be 
outswing on the left side of the door.  The second bullet point of spec item B19.0 – Supply and 
Place New Storage Shed shall be replaced with the following: Steel door with dark vinyl cover 
and outswing double bore left side hinge.  

d.  Tenderers shall include one 36” wide door. 
 

 
2.  Please clarify the questions related to watermain: 

a. They are asking for a 3" waterline PVC (On the documents it indicates 3” water). 3" is an odd size 
for watermain. we usually go 2" or 4".  Can you please confirm which size is required; what I gather 
from the prints is it is feeding a shed with a water supply. can we please get clarified 

b. It also asks for a 6" self draining corp stop?  Please clarify. 
 
 



 
Answers 

 
a. The Contractor shall use 4” PVC waterline in place of 3” PVC waterline to create the connection 

from the existing watermain to the proposed EuroShed.  
b. Windsor Utilities Commission has been contacted to obtain their preference for connecting and 

terminating the proposed water line.  The attached drawings represent their preference for 
completion of the watermain works.  Figure 2 attached provides details pertaining to a water service 
manhole that will be installed immediately upstream of the EuroShed. 

 
 

3. Please clarify the questions related to electrical works: 
 

a. Detail D4, Drawing Sheet 2, states, “Refer to diagram D11, Table D11 in OESC.” Please provide. 
b. What grade of stainless (304 or 316), what gauge/thickness of material, is there more than one? It 

appears to be cast in place, are any holes or tabs needed to hold it in place. Could a sketch be 
included of what you think we might need. 

 
Answer 

 
The Contractor shall note that new Electrical Drawings have been issued.  

 
- 22-040-06 Proposed Electrical Works is attached hereto 
- 22-040-07 Electrical Notes is attached hereto 

 
The Contractor shall also note that the proposed electrical conduit trench encircling the cricket field has 
been removed from the Contract.  Drawing 22-040-02 has been amended to reflect this amendment. 

 
4. On this project the document state under the liquidated damages section that April 30th is the 

completion date, however in the special information to bidders section 23.0 it states the substantial 
date is June 30th. Can you please clarify which is the correct date? 
 
The specified completion date shall be June 30th, 2025. 
 

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS/ANSWERS ARISING FROM PRE-TENDER MEETING  
(8 JANUARY 2025) 
 

5. How much topsoil is located on-site? 
 

The Contractor shall strip 150 mm of existing topsoil for reuse after grading of the site, prior to seeding.  
No new topsoil will be brought to site.  
 

6. What is the scope of work regarding installation of the spectator seating?  
 

Tenderers shall note that the spectator seating will be installed by the City of Windsor.  Tenderers shall 
delete installation of spectator seating from the contract.  Contractors will be required to supply and 
install the concrete bases. 
 

7. We are looking for details regarding the stainless stump box.  
 
The stainless-steel stump box will be replaced with a composite wood stump box. See Figure 1, 
attached, for details related to stump box construction and artificial turf fastening.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

8. Does the EuroShed get constructed on a concrete base?  
 
The EuroShed shall be constructed on a concrete base. The details for the concrete pad have been 
amended and are depicted on sheet 22-040-03 

 
The Contractor shall note that a complete drawing set has been reissued that reflects the changes brought forth in 
this addendum. 
 
 
Except for the contents of this addendum, all other terms and conditions of this tender remain the same. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Yours truly, 
 
THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 
 
 
 
 
Dawn Lamontagne 
Manager of Purchasing (A) 
DL/js 



 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TENDER NO. 138-24 

DERWENT PARK CRICKET FIELD 
January 15, 2025 

 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 to the Tender No. 138-24 (14 pages). 
 
The information contained therein is hereby noted and account of same will be taken in our tender cost. 
 
This information was received on the _____  day of  __________________, 20______. 
 
 
 
Signature _________________________________________________ 
 
 
Name (Printed) ____________________________________________ 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________ 

 
 
*NOTE: You are required to acknowledge this addendum with your TENDER submission. 
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2280 Ambassador Drive
Windsor, Ontario, Canada
N9C 4E4

Phone: (519) 972-8052
Fax:   (519) 972-8644
www.landmarkengineers.ca

DATE: DECEMBER 2024

PROJECT NO.: 22-040

DERWENT PARK CRICKET FIELD

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION DEPICTED IN THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS CONDUCTED BY LANDMARK ENGINEERS INC AND     
HAS BEEN SUPPLEMENTED WITH OMAFRA LiDAR DATA (2017), IN ORDER TO SUPPORT THE DESIGN PROCESS.

2. LANDMARK ENGINEERS DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION DEPICTED HEREIN.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO 
VERIFY ALL RELEVANT INFORMATION IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

3. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND MUST BE VERIFIED BY FIELD LOCATES COORDINATED BY
THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE AND ARRANGE FOR FIELD LOCATES OF ALL 
UTILITIES IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED WORKS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR AND COORDINATE THE PROTECTION OF ANY UTILITIES AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED WORKS UNLESS OTHERWISE 
SPECIFIED.

5. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS RELEVANT TO THE PROPOSED WORK AND TO REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ENGINEER (IN WRITING) PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE AFFECTED WORK.

6. BEFORE MOBILIZING ANY MATERIALS AND/OR EQUIPMENT TO THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT A DETAILED WRITTEN WORK PLAN AND 
PROJECT SCHEDULE TO BOTH THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER, DESCRIBING THE METHODOLOGY, SEQUENCING, AND ANTICIPATED DURATION FOR EACH OF THE
PRIMARY ELEMENTS OF THE PROPOSED WORKS.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
1. ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REQUIREMENTS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL 

HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT AND THE ASSOCIATED REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFINE THEIR WORK TO THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE ESTABLISHED LIMITS OF THE SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME
FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CROSSING OR MAKING USE OF ANY PRIVATE PROPERTY OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE SITE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT
SPECIFICATIONS.

3. DURING REMOVALS OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY DEBRIS AND / OR EFFLUENT FROM THE REMOVALS PROCESS FROM ENTERING THE
ADJACENT WATERWAY(S).  NO IN-WATER WORKS OR DISTURBANCE OF THE EXISTING RIVERBED SHALL BE PERMITTED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THE NEW CONSTRUCTION TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION (AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
CITY OF WINDSOR) USING TOPSOIL, SEED & MULCH, AS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

22-040-01  -  SITE LAYOUT PLAN
22-040-02  -  PROPOSED UNDERGROUND WORKS
22-040-03  -  GRADING AND RESTORATION

SITE LOCATION

LA1  -  IRRIGATION PLAN AND DETAILS
LA2  -  IRRIGATION PLAN AND DETAILS
22-040-06  -  ELECTRICAL WORKS AND NOTES
22-040-07  -  ELECTRICAL NOTES
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SCALE: 1:1000 
PLAN - SITE OVERVIEW

NOTES:LEGEND:
SITE PREPARATION

1. ALL TOPSOIL STRIPPING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OPSS 206 AND STOCKPILED 
ON-SITE (FOR RE-USE ON-SITE) IN ACCORDANCE WITH OPSS 570. THE STOCKPILE SHALL NOT 
INTERFERE WITH LOCAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS.

2. ROUGH GRADING OF THE SITE SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN CONFORMANCE WITH OPSS 206.

SCALE: 1:50 
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DRAINAGE PLAN
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SECTION DETAIL - DRAINAGE TRENCH WITH SWALED2
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SCALE: 1:10

SECTION DETAIL - SEWER TRENCH WITHOUT SWALED3
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SCALE: 1:25

SECTION DETAIL - 450mmØ CATCH BASIND4
2 2

SEWERS

1. SEWER INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE CARRIED OUT IN CONFORMANCE WITH OPSS 401 & 410

2. ALL PIPE TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED TO FULL DEPTH WITH AN APPROVED GRANULAR 
MATERIAL (AS SPECIFIED)

3. PRECAST 600mm x 600mm CONCRETE CATCH BASINS SHALL CONFORM TO OPSD 705.010 AND BE 
COMPLETE WITH FRAME AND GRATE AS PER OPSD 400.010

4. ALL PRECAST CONCRETE COMPONENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE WITH OPSS 401 &
407.

LEGEND:

LAYOUT TABLE (DRAINAGE):

NOTES:

SERVICING NOTES

1. PROVIDE 1.5"Ø EMPTY PVC CONDUIT IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE PROPOSED IRRIGATION 
CONTROLLER (4' ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR GRADE AND EXTENDING HORIZONTALLY 24" FROM THE 
FACE OF THE BUILDING.)

2. PROVIDE 2.5"Ø PVC PIPE FROM THE WATER LINE THROUGH THE FLOOR (TO A POINT 24" FROM THE
BUILDING FACE AND 12" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.)

3. PROVIDE 2" MUNICIPAL WATER METRE
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CABLE SHEATHS, CONDUCTORS OR INSULATION.  ENSURE THAT CABLES ARE NOT DAMAGED BY EXCESS TENSION WHEN PULLING.
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10. USE SUITABLE NON-HARDENING CABLE LUBRICANTS, WHERE REQUIRED, WHICH DO NOT CONTAIN ANY MATERIALS SUCH AS OIL, GREASE OR 
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9. PROVIDE SUITABLE ROLLERS, PULLEYS ETC. FOR PULLING CABLES AROUND SHARP CORNERS TO MAINTAIN BENDING RADIUS.  REPLACE ANY 
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OTHER COMPOUNDS INJURIOUS TO RUBBER, PVC OR POLYETHYLENE.
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DAMAGED AND REJECTED CABLES WITHOUT COST TO THE OWNER.
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8. FOLLOW NORMAL RECOMMENDED PRACTICES WHEN INSTALLING CABLES IN TRENCHES, CABLE TRAYS, DUCT BANKS ETC. TO AVOID DAMAGE TO 
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SCHEME ONLY.  REFER TO EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND DIAGRAMS FOR EXACT INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS AND PROVIDE 
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7. WHERE NUMBER OF CONDUCTORS IS INDICATED FOR EQUIPMENT AND CONTROL WIRING ETC., THE QUANTITY IS INTENDED TO SHOW GENERAL 
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6. ALL NEW WIRING SHALL BE CONCEALED IN WALL AND CEILING SPACES.  ANY EXCEPTION SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT.  ALL 
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5. WHERE CONDUCTOR SIZES ARE NOT INDICATED, THEY SHALL BE SIZED TO ENSURE THE VOLTAGE DROP DOES NOT EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. CONDUCTOR SIZES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OESC/CEC AND/OR AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.
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3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, MINIMUM CONDUCTOR SIZE SHALL BE #12 AWG.  #14 SHALL BE ACCEPTABLE FOR CONTROL WIRING.
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2. BRANCH WIRING, FEEDERS, SUB FEEDERS ETC. SHALL BE 600V MINIMUM, STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTORS WITH RW90 OT T90 TYPE 
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1. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL ELECTRICAL WIRES AND CABLES TO HAVE COPPER CONDUCTORS.
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5. PROVIDE ALL BRACKETS , HANDERS, MISCELLANEOUS FITTINGS AND RODS, AS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF CABLE TRAYS.
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15. FOR COMMUNICATION, SIGNAL AND THERMOSTAT WIRING, WHERE COMPLETE CONDUIT SYSTEM IS NOT REQUIRED, PROVIDE CONDUIT TO 
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AutoCAD SHX Text
8. SUPPLY MATERIALS OF THE FOLLOWING MANUFACTURER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
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CONDUIT CLAMPS.
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4. LOW VOLTAGE CONTROL WIRING BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.
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3. SUPPLY AND INSTALL ALL CONDUIT, WIRING AND RELATED EQUIPMENT FOR THE FEEDERS TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.  PROVIDE DISCONNECT 
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25mm X 150mm COMPOSITE STRAIGHT EDGE HEADER
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RPO2M-UU ARTIFICIAL TURF  (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
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10mm X 150mm STAINLESS STEEL BOLT COUNTER SUNK INTO COMPOSITE HEADER
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GRANULAR BASE
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FASTEN TURF TO COMPOSITE HEADER WITH STAINLESS STEEL SCREW AND FLAT WASHER EVERY 300mm
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CONCRETE
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STUMP BOX (EARTHEN MATERIAL)
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10mm X 150mm STAINLESS STEEL BOLT COUNTER SUNK INTO COMPOSITE HEADER
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1200mmØ CONCRETE MANHOLE. SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET
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4" GATE VALVE
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1" SERVICE STRADDLE WITH CORPORATION STOP POINTED DOWNWARD
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4" GATE VALVE WITH VALVE BOX
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EXTEND TO PROPOSED EUROSHED
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